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Malave, Erin

From: Mylita Henderson [MHenderson@guifcoasthealthcare.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 2:26 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Flagler Pines Address Change
'mportance: High

‘n regards to the following Eictitious Name, | hereby repert a change of MAILING address as follows:
Fictitous Name: Flagler Pines

Registration Number : G08337900058

New Mailing Address: 300 Dr. Carter Boulevard; Bunnell, FL 32110

In regards lo the following Foreign Limited Llability Company, | hereby report a change in PRINCIPAL
address as foliows

Foreign Limited Liability Compary: MF Flagler, LLC

Document NumbersJ08000002728 >
New Principal Address: arter Boulevard: Bunnell, FL. 32110

Mvlita Flenderson

Corporate Complinnce Paralegal
Flealth Care Navigator, LLC

2 N, Palafox St

Pensacola, FIL 32502

P (850)430-0204; F: (850)432-9938

mhendersongehcnavioaror.net

e CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE »***

This message 1s confidential, intended only for the named
reciplent (g}

and may ccncain information that is privileged or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
reciplentct{s;, vou are notified that the dissemination,
distribution or

copyling of this message is strictly prohibited. If you receive
Lhis

message 1n error, or are nct the named recipient(s), please
notify the

sendsr at the e-mail address above and discard this e-mail. Thank
VoL,

gchc-disclaimer
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